CITY OF IIMPERIAL
IMPERIAL, CALIFORNIA
ADDENDUM NO., 1

TO THE LABOR COMPLIANCE PROPOSAL FOR CEARWELL PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT & GAC
TREATMENT EXPANSION & FILTER PIPING REPLACEMENT PROJECT

RFP NO. 2022-05

Bidders are advised that the plans and specifications for the above referenced contract are hereby
amended in the following manner and the following manner only:

A, GENERAL

1 All provisions of this Addendum No. 1 are hereby incorporated into the Contract Documents and
bidders shall account for all provisions pursuant to this Addendum No. 1 in submitting their bid proposals.
Each Bidder shall include a dated and signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 with his sealed bid proposal.

B. QUESTIONS

1. Will the consultant assist the city with Contractors’ applications for progress payments for
purposes of verifying timely submittal of certified payrolis payroll records, verification of
overtime/weekend work performed, and/or monitoring DBE/SBE utilization as well as payment of
DBE/SBE firms?

Answer: Yes, consultant will assist the city with Contractors’ applications for progress payments for
purposes of verifying timely submittal of certified payrolls payroll records, verification of
overtime/weekend work performed, and/or monitoring DBE/SBE utilization as well as payment of
DBE/SBE firms.

2. Will the City accept electronic files of Certified Payroll Records, Compliance forms, and other
compliance documentation maintained in a third-party electronic system? If not, do project funding
sources have any specific requirements for original documentation to be maintained in paper format?

Answer: City will accept electronic filed of Certified Payroll Records, Compliance forms, and other
compliance documentation maintained in a third-party electrenic system

3. Does this project have any federal funding sources resulting in specific federal compliance
requirements {i.e., Federal Davis-Bacon and Federal Wage Decision Modification) or goal monitoring (i.e.,
DBE/SBE)? If so, what type of federal funding does the project have?

Answer: No, this project does not have any federal funding sources.

By ; ey 09/06/22
date

By;

{Bidder's Campany Name}

Date Received by Bidder:

(Bidder's Slgnature)

{Type or Prinl Name)

Bidder shall include a signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 with the bid proposal.



